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Subject: RE: YOUR MONEY - July 2020 --- FOR YOUR APPROVAL
From: "Barrett O. Schultz" <bschultz@mcnallyfinancial.com>
Date: Wed, Jun 24, 2020 7:08 am

To: "rosemarie@moneytalents.com" <rosemarie@moneytalents.com>, Rosemarie Budd <RBudd@mcnallyfinancial.com>

YOUR MONEY - JULY 2020

What to do with your 401K? Please call us to some information.

Until further notice we are open by phone and also available by video-conference should you want to
review matters related to managing your health & wealth.

How Much Have You Thought About Retirement?
It's difficult to achieve positive results without planning, yet many people have not actively planned

for retirement.

 

This is approved. 
 
Barrett Schultz
Chief Compliance Officer
McNally Financial Services Corporation
P.O. Box 701928
San Antonio, TX 78270-1928
(210) 394-8513
(210) 499-0795 Fax
bschultz@mcnallyfinancial.com
www.mcnallyfinancial.com
 
From: Rosemarie Budd <emailservice@forefieldkt.com> On Behalf Of Rosemarie Budd
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 3:10 PM
To: Barre� O. Schultz <bschultz@mcnallyfinancial.com>
Subject: YOUR MONEY - July 2020 --- FOR YOUR APPROVAL
 

Rosemarie Budd 
Money Talents 
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Tapping Retirement Savings During a Financial Crisis
The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act includes provisions that temporarily
augment the circumstances when retirement savers can access their money during a crisis.

Portfolio Performance: Choose Your Benchmarks Wisely
It could take a combination of several benchmarks to provide a meaningful performance picture of

your portfolio.

https://url.emailprotection.link/?bPqG5lxSvRUE3mNbZjObofFpJ9fJZR5L2WaQ78k-aDIiGAHr-t9DT1CXwmw27W3NPV0wuTcjLF_veGPDXDX6ox6HDpSp0l7x2oHQ1_Y1-cMQ1XXDJZiJqgB7AOEWsyr3qlmHkS_nRDv_pJ_DE6cqIK-50EfRwTuoCoj1sifooxyGvx2Mi2nPR5nXsMpAORWD-BndjfGdlFoYuW60KioYOBNcO4YgZz84tVqgeTPods2gF-A6k-2ZawTxV8K_eehDrSDrb8sWoLOWpxU3cG2nlpGQpwLBvM5RN3Yny2972AL9EHWlx3M8lBurHVz05bEcg1HFkbV1--waZTQiPMK5x3ESl4laH5gHujVQUvI8EdXwuxarc-_fJBsvgmAx0pOHjkQuOTrOPZFTevoQCH9Zwp2EDrfMpX_Ys-0n5dxeqTCyMiU1qj7BYx2qlN5A2uOfXwGNz-pxCNHHYwGA5CNMNXlb6YYM6W9y1TD7KqTAxV5NxidvT-of083aE7DfHv9tYqI0B6M-c1iui83VkQF_mV8TyDzo9r5CYXPSG_o-o1P8~
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bihxdBEOoAhG86eqGGUpozHYQsMHcltJClb2X2fH4bIFuHhKJfqacPk3pXGXP3mAP91zbHpxTOkktvhoViKkEYyqu7nFQeIiviBIDPO-GaO53XPFCdCjLLxjA7JrvDxhJcVuc45dlhxo6w8bhlnQOvA0pGzXZM4F9wC6bFCevhvAywDGbQg2d0xrMhSkZzYqbSFKoGGXcSWDYRJfgSmIlcHkJMQ29lCU2pO86BH78tOaxYjaN0ixpdnT55t9qIKzNbZoFEwnXxe3N9DS-PEy-MxEjPHploMDhhe9GUgurpGevj8fCo7etOVTuCreuiFl-XY-RKe6nnZPG9VYU7kpKqlZ7SpA9QeDFo_V10Nyof8UH9TYSLPVkGunxIv34m9P6NZp3AV0O_m4TTpeWf4qG_uKbVGTQUP4KdADYNwoZJAtFkWnJJAbol2iN7eJx_wNF-RwFJvEwdfD4V2MAPPC8GlQA9IevB0eaQ3CpOWUU9CqDmrq3T6JG4sPh2KEjki6WrVom0EHDzxL7FLnvImjkVsXFZlqJA5z5F4FAG2DFXQo~


6/24/2020 Workspace Webmail :: Print

https://email11.godaddy.com/view_print_multi.php?uidArray=44651|INBOX&aEmlPart=0 3/4

Debit or Credit? Pick a Card
When deciding whether to use a debit card or a credit card, you should be aware of fundamental

differences between the two types of cards.

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Money Talents does not provide tax, or legal advice. The information presented here is not specific to any individual's personal
circumstances.

To the extent that this material concerns tax matters, it is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by a taxpayer for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by law. Each taxpayer should seek independent advice from a tax professional
based on his or her individual circumstances.

These materials are provided for general information and educational purposes based upon publicly available information from sources
believed to be reliable—we cannot assure the accuracy or completeness of these materials. The information in these materials may
change at any time and without notice.

All Securities and Advisory Services offered through McNally Financial Services Corporation, a Registered Broker/Dealer & Registered
Investment Advisor and Member FINRA / SIPC.

The products offered by McNally Financial Services Corporation are not insured by the FDIC and involve investment risks, including
possible loss of principal amount invested.

Diversification does not guarantee investment returns and does not eliminate the risk of loss.

Refer a friend
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NO BANK GUARANTEE | NOT FDIC INSURED | MAY LOSE VALUE

Prepared by Broadridge Advisor Solutions Copyright 2020.

To opt-out of future emails, please click here.

Copyright © 2003-2020. All rights reserved.

This communication is strictly intended for individuals residing in the state(s) of OH, TX and VA. No offers may be made or accepted
from any resident outside the specific states referenced.

Rosemarie Budd
Money Talents
12225 Greenville Avenue, Suite 700 • Dallas, TX 75243
469-831-8368
www.moneytalents.com
rosemarie@moneytalents.com
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